From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 7/27/2011 3:16:13 PM
Wan, Fong (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW1); Kuga, Roy M

To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK4); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Bottortf, Thomas
E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); [Redacted |
‘Redacted ‘

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Ruby

You guys probably already know this, since you're paying the bills....but it's quite a landmark.

Congratulations!

From: Miller, Edward ] (Ed) [mailto:Edward.Miller@EIPaso.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Lindh, Frank

Subject: Ruby

Frank,
Ruby started service today.

Ed

Ed Miller

Redacted
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THIS E-MAIL AND ANY MATERIALS TRANSMITTED WITH IT MAY CONTAIN
CONFIDENTIAL OR PROPRIETARY MATERIAL FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY REVIEW, USE, DISTRIBUTION OR DISCLOSURE BY
OTHERS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE THE INFORMATION FROM THE
RECIPIENT, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL AND DELETE ALL
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COPIES OF THIS MESSAGE.
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